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Re: Whether a city that has not enacted a residence homestead 
exemption under Texas Constitution, Article VIII, Section l-b, is 
eligible to adopt the tax limitation under Section l-b(h) by city 
council action or by means of an election after receipt of a petition 
from the requisite number of voters? 

Dear General Abbott: 

The purpose of this letter is to request an opinion on whether a city that has 
not enacted a residence homestead exemption under Texas Constitution, Article 
VIII, Section l-b, is eligible to adopt the tax limitation under Section l-b(h) by 
city council action or by means of an electionafter receipt of a petition from the 
requisite number of voters. 

Texas Constitution, Article VIII, Section l-b(h) states that a governing body 
of a city by official action may provide the tax limitation ifa person who is 
disabled or is sixty-five years of age or older receives a residence homestead 
exemption prescribed or authorized by this section. That section goes on to state 
that, upon receipt of a petition signed by five percent of the registered voters of the 
city, the city shall call an election to determine by majority vote whether to 
establish the tax limitation. 
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Despite the fact that the City of Windcrest has never enacted a residence 
homestead exemption under Texas Constitution, Article VIII, Section l-b, the city 
has received a petition signed by the requisite numbers of registered voters. 
Because the constitutional provision appears to restrict tax limitations to cities that 
have previously adopted residence homestead exemptions, it is unclear what 
action the city is authorized or required to take upon receipt of a petition by the 
voters. 

I respectfully request an opinion on the foregoing issues. 

Sincerely, 

Jeff Wentworth 
Chairman 
Senate Jurisprudence Committee 
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